ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING October 9, 1975 Chicago, Illinois

All Board Members were present.

Opinions and Orders were adopted by a vote of 3-0 in these cases, Mr. Henss was not present: ##75-58, Granite City Steel; 75-206, Walworth; 75-237, Potomac; 75-239, Frieder; 75-240, Russell Shepherd.

Opinions and Orders were adopted by a vote of 4-0 in these cases: ##75-87, Cazel; 75-137, DuPont (Interim Order); 75-157, AAA Disposal (Interim Order); 75-186, H.D. Park; 75-202, Jet Fuel; 75-203, Harry Von Abel (Interim Order); 75-273, University Manor Nursing Home; 75-277, DeSoto; 75-289, Unarco Industries (Interim Order); 75-311, American Can.

An Opinion and Order was adopted in #75-222, Illinois Central Gulf R.R. by a vote of 3-1, Mr. Dumelle dissented and will file a dissenting Opinion.

An Opinion and Order was adopted in #75-161, Frank Foundries by a vote of 3-0. Mr. Henss abstained.

R74-10, Motor Vehicle Noise and R75-7, Fish Toxicants were held pending possible further hearings.

Parties were present representing petitioner in #75-348, CTS Knights. The Board advised the parties that the petition would be placed on an agenda for discussion or possible decision on October 16, 1975.

In #71-355, Jacksonville, motion to amend order was construed as a new variance and ordered held for an Agency recommendation. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion to reconsider penalty in #74-131, Watts Trucking was submitted by Mr. Henss. The Board voted 3-1 to deny the motion to reconsider, Mr. Henss dissenting. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

In #74-491, Alton Box Board the Board adopted an Order asking for a hearing on issues raised in an Agency report to the Board. The vote was 4-0, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

In ##73-62 and 74-202, US Steel, motion for consolidation was granted conditional upon a waiver being filed and the motion for approval of settlement without hearing was denied by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion for modification in #74-203, Marsco was denied by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

An Order was adopted in #75-22, Freeman Coal on a motion to reconsider by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

Motion to withdraw in #75-163, Intercraft was granted by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

Motion for hearing was granted in #75-288, Stag Brewery by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

A motion filed September 26, 1975 in #75-320, NSSD was ordered taken with the case by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

Motion to dismiss in #75-325, CIPS was ordered taken with the case by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare the Order.

Motion to dismiss in #75-345, American Foundry was ordered taken with the case by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Goodman will prepare the Order.

An Order was entered in #75-341, Chrysler on a motion to dismiss by a vote of 3-1, Mr. Henss dissented. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

Motion for hearing in #75-350, Koppers was granted by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare the Order.

These cases were discussed and set for further discussion or possible decision on October 16, 1975: ##75-257, Deere & Co.; 75-297, Hawthorne Lodge; 75-298, Lehigh Paving; 75-30-, Miller; 75-318, Monsanto; 75-302, NSSD; 75-55, Waste Management; 75-231, Midwest.

The Board decided to cancel the regular meeting scheduled for November 20, 1975 and to reschedule the regular meeting for November 27, 1975 to November 26, 1975 due to the Thanksgiving holiday.

In new cases these actions were taken by a vot α of 4-0: ##75-341, Chrysler, hearing to be scheduled; 75-362, People v. Wheaton Sanitary District, held to October 16; 75-363, Wipe v. Winnetka, held to October 16; 75-365, People v. Jayar-Hoag, held to October 16; 75-368, People v. Lincoln Stone, motion to hold to October 23 granted and Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order; 75-373, EPA v. City of Keithsburg, hearing mandatory; 75-374, EPA v. Village of German Valley, hearing mandatory; 75-375, EPA v. Village of Pearl City; 75-376, EPA v. Village of Creston; 75-377, EPA v. Village of Steward; hearings mandatory; 75-378, Caterpillar Tractor, hearing authorized; 75-379, EPA v. Tri-No Enterprises, hearing mandatory; 75-381, Flintkote, hearing authorized; 75-382, EPA v. Central Illinois Public Service Co., hearing mandatory; 75-383, Quality Ready Mix, additional information requested, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 75-384, EPA v. Southwestern Illinois Coal, hearing mandatory; 75-385, EPA v. Midwest Metals, hearing mandatory; 75-386, EPA v. Franklin Elevator, hearing mandatory.

October 9, 1975

An answer and counter-claim filed in #75-361, EPA v. Interlake was ordered docketed as a permit denial and consolidated with #75-361 for hearing. The vote was 4-0, Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

A petition filed with 200 signatures to request information hearings on "PCB's" was ordered held for November 26, 1975 for action.

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered placed on an agenda for October 16, 1975.

Christan Inoffett